

January 27, 1943

Miss Margaret S. Perry,
The Journal of Industrial Hygiene and Toxicology,
55 Shattuck Street,
Boston, Massachusetts.

Dear Miss Perry:

I am enclosing herewith orders for reprints of portions of
the Lead Symposium, as follows:

520 copies of the article by Dr. Lester W. Sanders
520 copies of the article by Jacob Cholak and Karl Bambach
20 copies of the article by John Buxell

In the event that these articles are all bound together, making
up the entire symposium, I should like to have 500 copies in-
stead of 500 of each individual article, and Mr. Buxell would
like to have 20. We have not received the proof of the article
by Dr. W. C. Dreessen and shall make up an order for 500 reprints
of his article for him. However, if the entire symposium is
bound together, he will want 500 instead of the 500 reprints of
his own article.

I shall appreciate it if you will let me know how you expect
to handle these reprints.

Cordially yours,

Robert A. Kehoe, M. D.

ef
Enc.

C. C. Miss I. Sheppard
Miss Nell Conway

N20339

KE 0015260

2345-
2346

Wm
Mr

F. Asher

M.D.

-

Industrial Lead Poisoning as a
Clinical Syndrome

M.D.